
 

 
90 North Main Street | Tooele, Utah 84074 

435-843-2113 | 435-843-2119 (fax) | www.tooelecity.org 

City Recorder’s Office 

Department  

PUBLIC NOTICE 
 

Notice is Hereby Given that the Tooele City Council will meet in a Business Meeting on Wednesday, March 1, 
2023, immediately following the Redevelopment Agency Meeting which begins at 7:00 p.m.  The meeting will 
be held at the Tooele City Hall Council Chambers, located at 90 North Main Street, Tooele, Utah. 
 
We encourage you to join the City Council meeting electronically by visiting the Tooele City YouTube 

Channel, at https://www.youtube.com/@tooelecity or by going to YouTube.com and searching “Tooele City 
Channel”. If you are attending electronically and would like to submit a comment for the public comment 
period or for a public hearing item, please email cmpubliccomment@tooelecity.org anytime up until the start of 
the meeting.  Emails will be read at the designated points in the meeting. 
 

AGENDA 
 

1. Pledge of Allegiance 

2. Roll Call 

3. Mayor’s Youth Recognition Awards 
Presented by Debbie Winn, Mayor 

4. Public Comment Period 

5. Resolution 2023-16 A Resolution of the Tooele City Council Approving an Agreement with Jones & 
DeMille Engineering for the 1000 North and 100 East Intersection Signal Project 

Presented by Geoff Allred, Streets Supervisor 

6. Resolution 2023-17 A Resolution of the Tooele City Council Authorizing Payment of a Fee-in-Lieu of 
Water Rights Conveyance for All West Utah / Inc. 

Presented by Jared Stewart, Economic Development Director 

7. Ordinance 2023-10 An Ordinance of Tooele City Amending Tooele City Code Section 2-7-1 Regarding 
Historical Preservation Commission Membership 

Presented by Jared Stewart, Economic Development Director 

8. Invoices & Purchase Orders 
Presented by Michelle Pitt, City Recorder 

9. Minutes 

10. Adjourn 
 
 
_______________________ 
Michelle Y. Pitt, Tooele City Recorder 
 
Pursuant to the Americans with Disabilities Act, Individuals Needing Special Accommodations Should Notify 
Michelle Y. Pitt, Tooele City Recorder, at 435-843-2111 or michellep@tooelecity.org, Prior to the Meeting. 

http://www.tooelecity.org/
https://www.youtube.com/@tooelecity
mailto:cmpubliccomment@tooelecity.org
mailto:michellep@tooelecity.org


 TOOELE CITY CORPORATION 
 

RESOLUTION 2023-16 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOOELE CITY COUNCIL APPROVING AN AGREEMENT 
WITH JONES AND DEMILLE ENGINEERING FOR THE 1000 NORTH AND 100 EAST 
INTERSECTION SIGNAL PROJECT. 

 
  WHEREAS, Tooele City anticipates the development of a traffic signal at the 
intersection of 1000 North and 100 East and will require engineering services in order to 
develop a design for this project, and the City desires to retain the engineering services 
of Jones and DeMille Engineering, Inc., to perform that work (“Services”); and, 
 
  WHEREAS, the City Code requires all claims against the City over $30,000 to be 
approved by the City Council, and the Jones and DeMille agreement is in the amount of 
$33,150; and,  
 
 WHEREAS, as an engineering design contract, the agreement (attached as Exhibit 
A) does not require competitive bidding under Utah law, but is subject to Tooele City 
procurement policies; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Administration recommends entering into an agreement with 
Jones and DeMille Engineering for the Services related to the design of the 1000 North 
and 100 East Intersection Signal Project, under the terms and conditions contained in the 
agreement attached as Exhibit A: 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOOELE CITY COUNCIL that 
the agreement (Exhibit A) with Jones and DeMille Engineering, for the design of the 1000 
North and 100 East Intersection Signal Project, is hereby approved.    
    

This Resolution shall become effective upon passage, without further publication, 
by authority of the Tooele City Charter. 
 
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Resolution is passed by the Tooele City Council 
this             day of                                          , 2023. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

TOOELE CITY COUNCIL 
 

(For) (Against) 
 
 
______________________________ ______________________________ 
 
 
______________________________ ______________________________ 
 
 
______________________________ ______________________________ 
 
 
______________________________ ______________________________ 
 
 
______________________________ ______________________________ 
 
 
ABSTAINING:  ___________________________________________ 
 

MAYOR OF TOOELE CITY 
(Approved) (Disapproved) 
 
 
______________________________ ______________________________ 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
                                                             
Michelle Y. Pitt, City Recorder 
        
 
           S E A L 
 
 
 
Approved as to Form:                                                                     
    Roger Evans Baker, Tooele City Attorney 
  



 
 
 
 

EXHIBIT  A 
 
 
 

Jones and DeMille Agreement 



 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

AGREEMENT  
 

         TOOELE CITY CORPORATION, a municipal corporation of the State of Utah, (hereinafter “City”), 
and Jones and DeMille Engineering of 775 West 1200 North, Suite 200A, Springville, UT 84663, a 
corporation, (hereinafter “Contractor”) enter into this Agreement on the 6th day of March, 2023 (the 
“Effective Date”). 
 
Now, therefore, in consideration of the promises contained in this Agreement, the City and the 
Contractor agree to the following: 
 
1. Services (Scope of Work).  The Contractor shall provide the following services to the City: 

See attached scope of work for the Tooele City 1000 North and 100 East Intersection Signal 
Design Project. 

 
2. Disclaimer of Right of Control.  Contractor shall perform its duties competently.  The City 

disclaims any right to control the Contractor’s performance of the Services. 
 

3. Compensation. 
a. Rate.  The City shall pay the Contractor the sum of $33,150 for fully performing the 

Services, pursuant to invoice. 
b. Total Cost Contract. This Agreement is a “Total Cost Contract.”  The contract Rate 

includes all costs and expenses associated with the provision of the Services. 
c. No Benefits.   The parties specifically agree that as an independent contractor, Contractor 

neither claims nor is entitled to benefits accorded City employees. 

4. Term of Agreement.  Contractor shall fully perform the Services by September 2, 2023. 

5. Termination.  The City may terminate this Agreement at any time.  Should the City terminate this 
Agreement prior to the Services being fully performed, the City shall pay for those Services 
performed. 

6. Indemnification and Insurance. 
a. Contractor Liability Insurance.  Contractor shall obtain and maintain liability insurance in 

the amount of at least $1,000,000. 
b. Contractor Indemnification.  Contractor shall indemnify and hold the City and its agents 

harmless from all claims of liability for injury or damage caused by any act or omission of 
Contractor or its agents in performance of this Agreement. 

c. Contractor Workers Compensation Insurance.  Contractor shall purchase and maintain 
workers compensation insurance for all of its employees.  If Contractor is a sole proprietor, 
Contractor shall purchase and maintain workers compensation insurance or obtain an 
exclusion from Workers Compensation Fund of Utah. 

d. Evidence of Contractor Insurance.  Contractor shall provide written evidence of liability 
insurance and workers compensation insurance or exclusion to the City within ten (10) 



 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

days of the Effective Date.  The City will not make any payments under this Agreement 
until it receives from Contractor the evidence of insurance. 

e. Status Verification Indemnification.  Contractor shall indemnify and hold the City and its 
agents harmless from all claims resulting from any violation of immigration status  
verification obligations contained in U.C.A. §63G-11-103 et seq. 

f. Post-Retirement Release.  Contractor shall release the City from all claims related to any 
alleged violation of State of Utah post-retirement employment rules, and shall complete 
and return to the City the attached certification and release. 

7. Business License.  If required by Tooele City Code §5-1-1 et seq., Contractor shall obtain a Tooele 
City business license. 

8. Complete Agreement.  This Agreement is the only agreement or understanding between the parties, 
and may be modified or amended only by a written document signed by both parties.  

9. Waiver of Jury Trial.  The Parties irrevocably waive any and all right to trial by jury in any legal 
proceeding arising out of or relating to this contract and the transactions contemplated. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as of the Effective Date.  

 
TOOELE CITY CORPORATION   CONTRACTOR 
 
 
____________________________________  _______________________________________ 
Debra E. Winn, Tooele City Mayor                       Signature 
       Print Name/Title:_________________________ 
       _______________________________________ 
Attest:  
       
 
 
____________________________________ 
Michelle Y. Pitt, Tooele City Recorder 
 
 
 
SEAL 
 
 
 
Approved as to form: 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
Roger Evans Baker, Tooele City Attorney 
 
(Revised 06/14/2022) 



 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

UTAH RETIREMENT SYSTEMS  
POST-EMPLOYMENT/POST-RETIREMENT 

RESTRICTIONS ACT CERTIFICATION & RELEASE  
 
Tooele City is a Utah Retirement System (URS) participating agency.  As a participating agency, post -
retirement employment/vendor/contractor rules apply.  Post-retirement employment means returning 
to work either on our payroll or as a vendor/contractor for a URS participating employer following your 
retirement date with the Utah Retirement Systems. Different standards apply depending on whether you 
return to work within one year or after one year from your retirement date with URS. 
 
You must separate from employment (including part-time and vendor/contractor arrangements) with any 
participating employer for one year following your retirement date with URS, unless eligible exclusions 
apply. 
 
You are responsible for understanding post-retirement employment rules and ensuring there is no 
violation of such rules by providing services to Tooele City Corporation.  If you have any questions, call 
the URS office at 801-366-7770 or 800-695-4877 before you begin any work for or provide any services 
to Tooele City. 
  
CHECK APPLICABLE BOX: 
□ Contractor (a sole proprietor) certifies that he or she is NOT a Utah State Retirement Systems 
(URS) retiree and acknowledges that should he/she retire from the URS system in the future, he/she 
assumes all responsibility for compliance with post-retirement reemployment restrictions, notifications, 
and/or penalties that may occur at any time in the future. 

□ Contractor (on behalf of a partnership, LLC, company, or corporation) certifies that NO officer or 
principal is a Utah State Retirement Systems (URS) retiree and acknowledges that should he/she retire 
from the URS system in the future, he/she assumes all responsibility for compliance with post-retirement 
reemployment restrictions, notifications, and/or penalties that may occur at any time in the future. 

□ Contractor certifies that following contractor(s), officer(s) or principal(s) of the business ARE Utah 
State Retirement Systems (URS) retiree(s).  Contractor further certifies that the URS office has been 
properly notified of post-retirement reemployment of such individuals.  Contractor assumes all 
responsibility for compliance with post-retirement reemployment restrictions, notifications, and 
or/penalties that may occur at any time in the future if found to be in violation.  URS Ret irees: 
 
 Name: _________________________________ Social Security Number: ________________ 
 
 Name: _________________________________ Social Security Number: ________________ 

[State law requires that the City, through Human Resources, provide such information to URS.] 
 
As a condition of doing business with Tooele City, you hereby accept responsibility and waive all claims of 
joint liability against Tooele City for any violations of the URS post-retirement re-employment/ 
vendor/contractor rules. 
 
 
________________________________________  ______________________________ 
Contractor Signature      Date 









TOOELE CITY CORPORATION 

RESOLUTION 2022-17 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOOELE CITY COUNCIL AUTHORIZING PAYMENT OF A 
FEE IN LIEU OF WATER RIGHTS CONVEYANCE FOR ALL WEST UTAH / INC. 

WHEREAS, Tooele City Code Chapter 7-26 governs the exaction by Tooele City 
of water rights as a condition of land use approval (see also UCA 10-9a-508); and, 

WHEREAS, TCC Section 7-26-2(2) empowers the City Council to adopt a 
legislative policy allowing for the payment of a fee in lieu of water rights conveyance: 
“Fee-in-lieu.  Pursuant to established City Council policy, in lieu of actual conveyance of 
water rights pursuant to this Chapter, certain development applicants may pay to the City 
an amount per acre-foot for access to water rights controlled by the City in a quantity 
necessary to satisfy the anticipated future water needs of the proposed development to 
be served and supplied by the City water system”; and, 

WHEREAS, on May 18, 2022, the City Council approved Resolution 2022-29, 
adopting an updated fee-in-lieu of water rights conveyance policy referred to in TCC 7-
26-2(2), with an effective date of June 1, 2022 (with the original policy being adopted in 
2007) (see the June 1 policy attached as Exhibit B); and,

WHEREAS, the June 1 policy encourages the consideration of at least the 
following factors in considering requests to pay the fee-in-lieu: 

• The number of acre-feet of water rights requested.
• The availability of City-owned water rights and corresponding water sources.
• The number of jobs the development is anticipated to create, together with the

nature of the jobs (e.g., full-time) and job compensation (e.g., wage levels,
benefits).

• The amount of sales tax the development is anticipated to generate.
• The amount of property tax the development is anticipated to generate.
• The anticipated environmental, social, and community impacts of the

development.

WHEREAS, the City Council retains sole and exclusive legislative discretion in
deciding to allow the payment of the fee-in-lieu; and, 

WHEREAS, the Tooele City Redevelopment Agency (RDA) entered into a Real 
Estate Purchase Contract with All West Utah / Inc for 1-acre of land (Parcel 14-084-0-
0305) stipulating the buyer’s right to request the allocation of up to 1 acre-foot of City-
owned municipal water rights to their development of a fiber internet service center 



 

 

(“Project”), or, in other words, requesting to pay the fee-in-lieu rather than convey water 
rights (see the Real Estate Purchase Contract, attached as Exhibit A, which includes a 
provision regarding the fee-in-lieu); and, 

 
WHEREAS, the Project will consist of a new construction for a small fiber internet 

service center building with associated landscaping and amenities; and,  
 
WHEREAS, the All West proposal addresses the policy considerations identified 

above and in the June 1 policy in the following ways: 
• All West is requesting up to 1 acre-foot of water. 
• A small number of future employees to perform customer service support in the 

local community.  
• Conversion of a publicly owned parcel into private property, resulting in tax 

revenue. 
• Critical property to support the approved franchise agreement with All West to 

provide gig-speed fiber internet to every address in Tooele City. 
• Phased fiber build-out starting in Q1 of 2023 and completing in 2024. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOOELE CITY COUNCIL that, 

in light of the legislative policies and considerations discussed above, the City Council 
hereby finds that the request of All West complies fully with the City Council’s June 1, 
2022, policy, and hereby authorizes the payment of the fee-in-lieu of water rights in place 
of conveyance of up to 1 acre-foot of municipal water rights, for the fee amount 
established in the June 1 policy of $35,000 per acre-foot. 

 
This Resolution is necessary for the immediate preservation of the peace, health, 

safety, or welfare of Tooele City and shall become effective upon passage, without further 
publication, by authority of the Tooele City Charter. 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Resolution is passed by the Tooele City Council this 

____ day of _______________, 2023.  



 

 

TOOELE CITY COUNCIL 
(For) (Against) 
 
 
______________________________ ______________________________ 
 
 
______________________________ ______________________________ 
 
 
______________________________ ______________________________ 
 
 
______________________________ ______________________________ 
 
 
______________________________ ______________________________ 
 
 
ABSTAINING:  _________________________________________________________ 
 

TOOELE CITY MAYOR 
(Approved) (Disapproved) 
 
 
______________________________ ______________________________ 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
______________________________ 
Michelle Y. Pitt, City Recorder 
 
 
           S E A L 
 
 
 
Approved as to Form: ____________________________________ 

Roger Evans Baker, Tooele City Attorney 
  



 

 

 
 
 
 

Exhibit A 
 
 
 

February 23, 2023 
Real Estate Purchase Contract with All West Utah / 

Inc 
  















 

 

 
 
 
 

Exhibit B 
 
 
 

June 1, 2022, Fee-in-lieu Policy 
 
 
 
 
 
  



TOOELE CITY CORPORATION 
 

ORDINANCE 2023-10 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF TOOELE CITY AMENDING TOOELE CITY CODE SECTION 2-7-
1 REGARDING HISTORICAL PRESERVATION COMMISSION MEMBERSHIP. 
 
 WHEREAS, on February 28, 1985, the City Council approved Ordinance 1985-02, 
which enacted Tooele City Code Chapter 2-7 and which established the Historical 
Preservation Commission (“Commission”); and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the duties of the Commission include the following: 

1. Survey and inventory the community’s historic resources 
2. Review proposed nominations to the National Register of Historic Places 
3. Provide advice and information to city officials 
4. Enforce state of Utah historic preservation laws 

(see TCC Section 2-7-3); and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the Commission is composed of five members appointed by the 
Mayor, with the consent of the City Council, for an indeterminate term, which members 
must a) be residents of Tooele City, b) have a demonstrated interest in or knowledge of 
historical preservation, and c) (two members) be professionals from the disciplines of 
history and architecture or architectural history (see TCC Section 2-7-1); and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the Commission must meet at least twice each year, and Commission 
meetings are subject to the Utah Open Meetings Act (UCA Chapter 52-4); and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the Commission’s membership of five members limits the involvement 
of otherwise qualified and interested persons in the community, and Mayor Winn 
recommends amending TCC Section 2-7-1 to allow the appointment of more than five 
members: 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE TOOELE CITY COUNCIL that 
the first sentence of Tooele City Code Section 2-7-1 is hereby amended to read in its 
entirety as follows: “There is hereby created an Historical Preservation Commission of 
five (5) or more members with a demonstrated interest, compliance or knowledge in 
historical preservation.” 

This Ordinance shall become effective upon passage, without further publication, 
by authority of the Tooele City Charter. 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Ordinance is passed by the Tooele City Council this 

____ day of _______________, 2023. 



TOOELE CITY COUNCIL 
(For) (Against) 
 
 
______________________________ ______________________________ 
 
 
______________________________ ______________________________ 
 
 
______________________________ ______________________________ 
 
 
______________________________ ______________________________ 
 
 
______________________________ ______________________________ 
 
 
ABSTAINING:  ___________________________________________ 
 

MAYOR OF TOOELE CITY 
(Approved) (Disapproved) 
 
 
______________________________ ______________________________ 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
__________________________ 
Michelle Y. Pitt, City Recorder 
        
 
           S E A L 
 
 
 
Approved as to Form: ___________________________ 
    Roger Evans Baker, City Attorney 

























 

Page | 1  
 

Recorder’s Office 
 

Tooele City Council Business Meeting Minutes 
 

Date: Wednesday, February 15, 2023 
Time: 7:00 p.m. 
Place: Tooele City Hall, Council Chambers 
90 North Main Street, Tooele, Utah 
 
City Council Members Present: 
Ed Hansen, Via phone 
Justin Brady 
Maresa Manzione 
Tony Graf 
Dave McCall 
 
City Employees Present: 
Mayor Debbie Winn 
Jim Bolser, Community Development Director 
Adrian Day, Police Department Chief 
Roger Baker, City Attorney 
Shannon Wimmer, Finance Director 
Michelle Pitt, City Recorder  
Holly Potter, Deputy City Recorder 
Jamie Grandpre, Public Works Director 
Paul Hansen, City Engineer 
Jared Stewart, Economic Development Director 
 
Minutes prepared by Katherin Yei 
 
Chairman Brady called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 
 
1. Pledge of Allegiance 
The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Chairman Brady.  

 
2. Roll Call  
Tony Graf, Present 
Ed Hansen, Present via phone 
Justin Brady, Present 
Maresa Manzione, Present 
Dave McCall, Present  

  
3. Public Comment Period 
The public hearing was opened. No one came forward. The public hearing was closed.  
 
 
 



 

Page | 2  
 

Recorder’s Office 
 

4. Mayor’s Community Recognition Award 
Presented by Debbie Winn, Mayor 
 
Mayor Winn shared her recognition and appreciation of the first responders within the County 
that have aided in the recent tragedies. She shared her condolences for the families that have lost 
people recently.  
 
5. Tooele Technical College Student of the Year & Annual Update  
Presented by President Paul Hacking 
 
Mr. Hacking presented the Tooele Technical College Student of the Year to Darek Darcy.  
 
Mr. Darcy shared his story and impact from Tooele Technical College.  
 
Mr. Hacking presented updates, initiatives, and future additions to the Technical College.  
 
6. Public Hearing & Motion on Ordinance 2023-05 An Ordinance of the Tooele City 
Council Amending the Standards and Qualifications of the Planned Unit Development 
Zoning Overlay for 86.7 Acres of Property Located in the Area Generally at 
Approximately 2000 North Copper Canyon Drive, Knows as Western Acres 
Presented by Jim Bolser, Community Development Director 
 
Mr. Bolser presented an amendment to an assigned PUD to the Western Acres development. The 
original PUD reassigned the zoning to MR-16 and R1-7. The Zoning Map Amendment was done 
through Ordinance 2020-50. Tooele PUD ordinance does not allow an increase in density, but 
only allows configuration changes. With the amendment, it requests to change the covered 
parking requirement as well as allow the use of vinyl siding as an allowed exterior building 
material. The Planning Commission has heard this item and forwarded a negative 
recommendation by a 6-1 vote.   
 
The public hearing was opened. No one came forward. The public hearing was closed.  
 
Mr. DeCarlo addressed the Council. He shared an example piece of vinyl. The entire project 
would not be completely vinyl, but have some stone to break it up. They would like to make the 
product of value but affordable.  
 
The Council had a discussion on the aesthetic of vinyl. These changes do not make the homes 
more “affordable”.  By making allowing the changes, it allows no limitations and too many 
options for applicants. Removing covered parking is an issue and can make a big difference for 
the home owner.  Council Member Manzione, Council Member Graf, and Chairman Brady 
shared their disapproval for the removal of the PUD.  
 
Mr. Carlo addressed the Council’s concerns. These changes will allow the homes to be more 
affordable.  
 



 

Page | 3  
 

Recorder’s Office 
 

Mr. Adam addressed the City Code requirement of the 50% max on vinyl. D.R. Horton would 
move to make the concessions to match the code.  
 
Mr. Bolser addressed the Council. One thing to keep in mind, is the original PUD was based on 
the design standards at that time. The Council would need to approve or deny something; even if 
it is removing the building materials callout from the PUD and going back to the basic City 
standards. 
 
Council Member Manzione motioned to deny Ordinance 2023-05 An Ordinance of the 
Tooele City Council Amending the Standards and Qualifications of the Planned Unit 
Development Zoning Overlay for 86.7 Acres of Property Located in the Area Generally at 
Approximately 2000 North Copper Canyon Drive, Knows as Western Acres. Chairman 
Brady seconded the motion. The vote was as follows: Council Member Graf, “Aye,” Council 
Member Brady, “Aye,” Council Member Manzione, “Aye,” Council Member McCall, “Aye.” 
The motion passed.  
 
7. Public Hearing & Motion on Ordinance 2023-09 An Ordinance of the Tooele City 
Council Vacating a Dedicated Right-of-Way Intended as a Walkway Path West From 630 
East Street at Approximately 217 North 
Presented by Jim Bolser, Community Development Director 
 
Mr. Bolser presented a dedicated right-of-way vacation. The right-of-way is for a walkway path. 
There is a pathway around 217 North along 630 East. The path is 10 feet wide and goes the 
length way of the neighboring properties. Both property owners, having 5 feet added to their 
property with this vacation, did not express concerns.  
 
The Council asked the following:  
Will there ever be a need to have a trail connect there? 
 
Mr. Bolser addressed the Council. This is not a highly desirable connection to be maintained by 
the City. The statuary requirement comes from the state law. It states the public use was not 
intended for public purposes and developed. As well as no utility use or public purpose.  
 
Mr. Baker addressed the Council. Those findings support the general requirements and should be 
a part of the motion.  
 
The public hearing was opened. No one came forward. The public hearing was closed.  
 
Council Member Manzione motioned to approve Ordinance 2023-09 An Ordinance of the 
Tooele City Council Vacating a Dedicated Right-of-Way Intended as a Walkway Path West 
From 630 East Street at Approximately 217 North based on the cause and findings found in 
the Ordinance itself. Council Member McCall seconded the motion. The vote was as follows: 
Council Member Hansen, “Aye,” Council Member Graf, “Aye,” Council Member Brady, “Aye,” 
Council Member Manzione, “Aye,” Council Member McCall, “Aye.” The motion passed.  
 



 

Page | 4  
 

Recorder’s Office 
 

8. Resolution 2023-12 A Resolution of the Tooele City Council Consenting to the Mayor’s 
Appointment of Ken Spence and Rebekka Peterson to the Tooele City Historic 
Preservation Commission 
Presented by Jared Stewart, Economic Development Director 
 
Mr. Stewart presented the Mayor’s appointment of Ken Spence and Rebekka Peterson to the 
Tooele City Historic Preservation Commission.  
 
Council Member Graf motioned to approve Resolution 2023-12 A Resolution of the Tooele 
City Council Consenting to the Mayor’s Appointment of Ken Spence and Rebekka 
Peterson to the Tooele City Historic Preservation Commission. Council Member Manzione 
seconded the motion. The vote was as follows: Council Member Hansen, “Aye,” Council 
Member Graf, “Aye,” Council Member Brady, “Aye,” Council Member Manzione, “Aye,” 
Council Member McCall, “Aye.” The motion passed.  
 
9. Resolution 2023-13 A Resolution of the Tooele City Council Authorizing Payment of a 
Fee-in-Lieu of Water Rights Conveyance for the Lot 2A Top Stop Subdivision 
Presented by Jared Stewart, Economic Development Director 
 
Mr. Stewart presented an authorization payment of fee-in-lieu of water rights conveyance for Lot 
2A of the Top Stop Subdivision. This is for 2-3 new retail structures. They are requesting 3.38 
acre-feet of water. There is a two-year deadline on that water.  
 
Council Member Graf motioned to approve Resolution 2023-13 A Resolution of the Tooele 
City Council Authorizing Payment of a Fee-in-Lieu of Water Rights Conveyance for the 
Lot 2A Top Stop Subdivision. Council Member Manzione seconded the motion. The vote was 
as follows: Council Member Hansen, “Aye,” Council Member Graf, “Aye,” Council Member 
Brady, “Aye,” Council Member Manzione, “Aye,” Council Member McCall, “Aye.” The motion 
passed.  
 
10. Resolution 2023-14 A Resolution of the Tooele City Council Approving an Agreement 
with Waste Management of Utah, Inc. 
Presented by Paul Hansen, City Engineer 
 
Mr. Hansen presented an agreement with Waste Management of Utah, Inc. The City is proposing 
a contract to obtain recycling services for the City’s residential curbside collection. Staff 
provided a list of eight commodities that are recycled and a cost for waste that cannot be 
recyclable. Staff received numbers from Rocky Mountain Recycles and Waste Management.  
Staff is recommending the agreement with Waste Management. The contract is proposed to be 
written as a three-year contract. The City and the company have the option to extend 3 one-year 
times.  
 
The Council asked the following questions: 
If a citizen wants a new recycle bin, which company does it? 
 



 

Page | 5  
 

Recorder’s Office 
 

Mr. Hansen addressed the Council. Ace picks up both trash and recycling. Their contract ends in 
May.  
 
Council Member Graf motioned to approve Resolution 2023-14 A Resolution of the Tooele 
City Council Approving an Agreement with Waste Management of Utah, Inc. Council 
Member McCall seconded the motion. The vote was as follows: Council Member Hansen, 
“Aye,” Council Member Graf, “Aye,” Council Member Brady, “Aye,” Council Member 
Manzione, “Aye,” Council Member McCall, “Aye.” The motion passed.  
 
11. Resolution 2023-15 A Resolution of the Tooele City Council Approving an Agreement 
with JSX, LLC for the Vine Street Sidewalk Improvement Project 
Presented by Jamie Grandpre, Public Works Director 
 
Mr. Grandpre presented an agreement with JSX, LLC for the Vine Street sidewalk improvement 
project. This is located on the North side of Vine Street near 450 West. There is a grant through 
UDOT safe routes to school. The grant covered $90,000. A portion of that was spent for other 
projects. The grant, Road C and storm drain funds will cover the program. The amount of the 
agreement is $140,985.90. A power pole does need to be relocated. The City is working with 
Rocky Mountain Power.  
 
Mr. Stewart addressed the Council. Grants typically have a deadline, but they can apply to 
extend it if needed.  
 
Mr. Hansen addressed the Council. The contract is to be done by the end of July before school 
starts.  
  
Chairman Brady motioned to approve Resolution 2023-15. Council Member McCall 
seconded the motion. The vote was as follows: Council Member Hansen, “Aye,” Council 
Member Graf, “Aye,” Council Member Brady, “Aye,” Council Member Manzione, “Aye,” 
Council Member McCall, “Aye.” The motion passed.  
 
12. Invoices & Purchase Orders   
Ms. Pitt presented the following invoices: 
 
Weidner for bunker gear, gloves, hats, and boots for the Fire Department in the amount of 
$32,245.50 
Summit Energy for monthly gas service for Pratt Aquatic Center in the amount of $94,369.42.  
Rehrig Pacific Company for 702, 95-gallon garbage containers in the amount of $47,076.64.  
Christensen & Griffith for damage of the pavilion at the golf-course in the amount of $35,233.  
Nickerson Company for the Berra well in the amount of $195,391.00. 
 
Council Member Manzione motioned to approve the invoices and purchase orders. 
Chairman Brady seconded the motion. The vote was as follows: Council Member Hansen, 
“Aye,” Council Member Graf, “Aye,” Council Member Brady, “Aye,” Council Member 
Manzione, “Aye,” Council Member McCall, “Aye.” The motion passed.  



 

Page | 6  
 

Recorder’s Office 
 

 
13. Minutes 
There are no changes to the minutes.  
 
Council Member Graf motioned to approve Minutes. Council Member McCall seconded the 
motion. The vote was as follows: Council Member Hansen, “Aye,” Council Member Graf, 
“Aye,” Council Member Brady, “Aye,” Council Member Manzione, “Aye,” Council Member 
McCall, “Aye,” The motion passed.  
 
14. Adjourn 
Chairman Brady adjourned the meeting at 8:27pm.  
 
 
 
 
The content of the minutes is not intended, nor are they submitted, as a verbatim transcription of 
the meeting. These minutes are a brief overview of what occurred at the meeting.  
 
Approved this ___ day of March, 2023 
 
_____________________________________________  
Justin Brady, City Council Chair 
 
 
 


	03.01.23 CC Agenda.pdf
	Resolution 2023-16 Jones & DeMille 1000 N.pdf
	2023-16 Jones  DeMille - 1000 N and 100 E Traffic Signal Design.pdf
	2023-16 Exhibit A-1 Agreement Jones and DeMille 1000 N and 100 E Traffic Signal Project.pdf
	2023-16 Exhibit A-2 Jones and DeMille Scope of Work.pdf

	Resolution 2023-17 AllWest Fee in Lieu Request.pdf
	2023-17 Water Rights Fee-in-lieu for All West.pdf
	2023-17 Exhibit A - AllWest REPC.pdf

	Ordinance 2023-10 Historical Preservation Commission membership amendment.pdf
	Invoice - Richmond Amercian.pdf
	02.15.23 CC Minutes.pdf

